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Addendum # 1 
Issued January 20, 2026  

 
26-067 Sludge and Grit Hauling 

 
This addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original solicitation as described. The 
addendum may contain supplemental information, clarifications to the solicitation, or substantive changes to 

terms and conditions, unit pricing, or submittal dates and times.  
 

Those submitting a response to the solicitation are required to sign and acknowledge this addendum, and 
include the form in the response.   

Failure to do so may result in rejection of the response. 
 
 

REVISIONS TO SOLICITATION 
 

Q. Is there an opportunity to visit the site? If so, what days would work best for the operations? 
A. Yes, site visits are welcome Monday through Friday between 8am and 2pm. Please email Brian Nolan at 

BNolan@fitchburgma.gov to set up an appointment.  
 
Q. What is the name of your current contractor? 

A. W.L. French 
 
Q.  What is the current contract price per container? 

A. $635 per can 
 
Q.  Is the contractor responsible for installing the liners in each container or is that completed by wastewater 
staff?  

A. The contractor is responsible for installing can liners, there is a place to store them on site. 
 
 
Q.  Please provide a specification of plastic liners to be included within the bid price. Size of liner and Mill spec 
(thickness of liner). 

A. Plastic Liner 20 ‘ x  100’ with a minimum thickness of 4 mil  
 
 
Q. Is a standard 30 cubic yard sludge roll off container (water tight back door) the desired container? Or are they 
any special modifications that need to be made to the containers to fit under the press?  

A. We require a standard 30 yard container with water tight rear door.  Container must be free of holes.  
 
 
Q. How many containers are required to be onsite at one time? Is there only 1 container being loaded at a time? 

A. There should be no more than (3) three but no less than (1) one empty container(s) on site at any time. 
We only load (1) one container at a time 
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All other terms and conditions of the procurement and resulting contract remain the same. 

 
 
Acknowledgement: 
 
 
              
Authorized Signature     Date 
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